



Schuering
Zimmerman
& Doyle LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

400 University Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95825
www.szs.com

Justin W. Powers



Associate
Sacramento, CA
Telephone: 916-567-0400
FAX: 916-568-0400
E-mail: jwp@szs.com

Born in Sacramento, California, Justin has deep roots with the community. He graduated from Jesuit High School in 2006, and went on to receive a Bachelor's degree in literary journalism from the University of California Irvine before returning home. Eventually, he took the next step in his career by attending Lincoln Law School of Sacramento where he was on the Dean's list four years in a row. In addition to his work as an attorney, Justin is a legal writing aide at Lincoln Law School.

Professional History

- 03/2022 to Present – Schuering Zimmerman & Doyle, LLP, Sacramento, CA
Associate
- 2019 to 03/2022 – Del Rio & Caraway, Sacramento, CA
Attorney

Education

- J.D., Lincoln Law School, Sacramento, 2017
 - *Cum Laude*
- BA, University of California, Irvine, 2010

Admissions

- California, 2019

Honors and Memberships

- State Bar of California
- Sacramento County Bar Association
- Deans List, 2014-2017

Personal Interests

- Golf
- Working out
- Spending time with family